
 
 

 MEMORANDUM 

 
To: 

 
Mayor and Councillors 

 
Date: June 20, 2022 

Cc: SMT 
Caty Liu, Library Board Chair 

 

From: Susan Walters, Chief Librarian  

Re: 2022 Annual Report to the Community  

 
 

On behalf of the Richmond Public Library Board, I am pleased to share a copy of our 2022 Annual Report 
(Attachment 1) to the community with you. 

 
The report is available on the library’s website https://www.yourlibrary.ca/about/annual_report/ and our 
Board Chair, Caty Liu, and I are looking forward to the opportunity to formally present the Annual Report 
to you at the July 10, 2023, Council Meeting. 

 
Some notable report highlights include:  

• The launch of our Early Literacy Corner with interactive and tactile wall-mounted activities along 
with two enhanced literacy programs, Bright Babies and Grow with Babytime to support families; 

• The reintroduction of our volunteer-led Tech Buddies program that pairs seniors with seniors, 
encouraging them to stay connected with family and friends by bridging the digital divide; and 

• The immense range of meaningful and inclusive programming provided with the goal of 
bringing community together and fostering cross-cultural exchange and understanding. 
 

City Council’s ongoing support for the library is greatly appreciated and helps us create a wide range of 
opportunities for our community to learn, connect, and belong.  

 
Should you have any questions or require further information, please contact me at 604-231-6466 or 
778-689-4634. 

 
 

Susan Walters 
Chief Librarian 
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